1IN THE CIROUIT GOURT OF BALDWIN CQUNTY, ALABAMA, IN EQUITY,

AT BAY WINETTE.

TO _THE HOFORABLE ARTHUR E. GAMBLE,
JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF RALDWIN COUNTY:

The Bili of Gemplalnt cf LILLIﬁ P. HERDRIOH agalnat
FREDERICK H. HERDRICH shows unto your Honor as follows:

ist That both parties are regidents of the County
of Baldwzn, State of Alabama, and are over the age of twenty-
cne_years.

- 2nd. 1hét-tﬁe partieé hereto were marrisd in the City

of ¥obile, Alabama on Februa&y 7th, 1917 and have since that time
and up to April 80th, 191# resided togeihai as husband and
wife at or near the Town of Fairhope, Alabama. o

3rd. That on the 20th day of April, the defendant, Fred—
erieck ﬁo Herdrieh, committe& vielence on the pérson of your
oratrxx by striking her in the face W1+h his fist blackanzng
both of her eyes, one a?ter the other, and threatsned her with
even gresater v1olenea and in such mannsr as to andangeL her
life and health. That defendant had on a.prev1ous GCuﬁSlGﬂ
sfruck her with his fist but not in ag vieclent a manner as just
above stated. That, from his conduct;and;threats, oratrix believes
that to live with him longer would be to run the risk of greater
violence?éﬁd'endangér her life, "

4th. That oratrix.is withcut'maans 9? her own whsrewith

1o prov1de for her guppert and maintenance durlag the pendEﬁcy

of this suft or with which to pay counsel, whils defendant is a
man of ample means, owning praperty in tﬂls and in other BtauQSv
» WHnHFFQEE, oratrix prays that a wrlt of subpeena may issue
t0 the said Frederick H. Herdrieh, making gim a party defendant
hereto, and ceﬁmaﬁding him to appear and answer thig biil of
complaint within the time required by law, and that, upon the
hearing of this cause,‘yeur Honor will make a decree annulling’

sald marriage, permitting oratrix to re-marry should she ses
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Depositions of witnesses on behalf of respondent, said

witnesses having first been duly sworn to spesk the truth, the

whole trufh and nothing but the truth, do testify-and depose as

follows:

Mr. and Mrs.
Ao
Q.
A
Qs
A,
Qe
A
Qs

A.

AMY YILSON

What is your name ?

My name is Amy Wilson.

Were you working at the Herdrichs at the time that
Herdrich had the difficeulty ¢ |

Tes sir. | '

Do you remember about when that was ¢

It was on a Tuesday. |

About how long ago has it been %

About a month age

Where 4id it happent

It was in the dining roon.

WTho was there at the time?

There wasn'?t anybody but me and Margaret and Mrs.

Herdrich's mamma and Mr. and Myrs. Herdrich.

Qe
4.
Qe
A

Who is Marparet 9
Mr. Herdrich's little girl.
Just tell how it happened.

The way it was Margaret came in and wanted s rubber

sewed on her hat, and Mrs. Herdrich told her to wait & few minutes

until she finished her breskfast, arnd she would put it on, and

lMargaret went to orying. Mrs. Herdrich's mamma said that Tillie

never did get to eat a hol breskfsst in the morning. Ir. Herdrich

walked in and asked what was the matter that Msrgaret was'crying.

He said that

it was time that old hagz was getting out of his house,

and Mre. Herdrich hauled off and hit him right over the eye, and

then her mamms come in and taken a chair and drawed the chair back

af hime. Hr. Herdrich then hit Mrs. Herdrich twice right cuick.



_2.!

Mr. Herdrich took the chair away from Mrs. Herdrich's manmms and set

it back.

that.

and was going

Qe

Qs
A
Qe
A
Qe

Did Mr. Herdrieh hit Mrs. Herdrieh any more after

No sir. He didn't hit her bunt twice.

Did you ses him hit the ¢ld lady, or not %

I did not see him hit the old lady.

Did you see him get the broom then.

He got the broom, and Mrs. ﬁerdrich grabbed his arm
to bite his arm,

What d4id he do with the broom ¥

Ee put the broom back upside the house where it was.
Before that how long had you heen working there ¥

I had been working there gbont three weeks.

During that thres weeks, and before that day, how did

Mr.'Herariqh treat Mrs: Herdrieh ¥

Herdriech

cold.

A

.Q‘

Ae

Qs

He treated her nice.
How did they get along together ¢
They got along fine.

You say that this 013 lady ssid something about Iirs.

not getting a hot breakfast in the houss. Was that so ?

A
Qa
A
Qe
Al

Q.
A
0.
A.
Q.
A.
q.
A.

No sir. We fixed breakfast every morning.
Who cooked fthe breakfast %

I helped Mrs. Herdrich cook the breakfast ©
Did Mrs. Herdrich have hot breakfast,or not ¢

Yes, she had it. ©She would get arownd until it got

How many ehildren 4id Mr. Herdrieh have T
He hed five.

Are they 211 1ittle or bhig children.

Some big and some little.

About how 0ld is the largest one ?

About eight years old.

Is it a boy or girl ?/

Girl.,
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@+ Are the other four children smmller than she ig %

A. Tes sir.

Q. How di¢ Mrs. Herdrich {treat those chilidren °

A. ©She itreated them pretty bhad.

Q. What d4id she do to them ¢ |

| A. she would take and tie their hands and feet and whip

them and puf them in a closet.

Q. Was it a light ciose% or a dark one ?

A. It was a dark one %

Q. VWhich one of the children 4id she tie their hands
and feet and put them in the clozet %

A, Margaret and Alan.

Q. How old is Alan 7

A. About six years old.

Q. When she tied their hands and feet and put then in
the closet, was Mr. FWerdrich st home %

A, To sir.

Qe Where was ha ¥

A. He was gone to town.

Q. What were the children doing when she tied their hands
and feet and put them in the cloget ¢

A. They were out in the yard playing.

Q; Were they making a noise out there ¢ What made her
do that ¢

A. They had some tools or something, and were fixing a
hand plough with them.

Qs What did she say to them ¢

A. BShe to0ld them fto put them up, and they did not put
them up, but.tola her they would put them up when they got through
with thsm, and they put them up, and she ealled them and whipped
them. |

Qs Hew did ¥r. Herdrich act towsrds his childrsn 7

A; He zcted fine towards his children. He said he was

not going to let anybody run over his children. He was good to his

children.

Qe How did Mrs. Herdrich's mother act around the honse 7
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Complainant objects to the guestion as calling for
irrelevant and immaterial evidence.
A.  Bhe zcted fussy all of the tinme.
Qe Amy, during that troudle bétweeﬁ Mr. Herlrich and
his wife, did you hear him threaten teo kill her 7
A. I 3id not.

Oross-Eremination by Mr. Rickarby, Jolicitor for Complainant.

Qe Any, you are still working for Mr. Herdrich, are

you not ¥
" A. Yes, sir.

€. How sld are you ¥

A Sizteen.

Q. Are those good childrenm, or are they prétty bad and
spoiled 7 |

A. They are good children. They are good to me. 1
don't ever have to have a cross word with them.

A Does not when Mr. Herdrich whips-thgm nse & buggy
whip on thém %

Ay Fo sir, I never saw him do that.

Q;'A The time that you say Mrs. Herdrieh whipped these
two littlelenes and put them in a cleset, how long 4id she keep .
them tﬁere 7.

A. She kept them there sbout a half sn hour or something
1ike.ﬁhaﬁ.

Qe She had told them to leave something belonging %o
My . Herdridh alone, and they gave her some slack talk, and said
they would put them up when they got ready, 4idn't they 7

Ao They said they would puf them up as scen as they
got threugh with them.

Q. What d4id she whip them with ¢

A. With a switeh. 3he tied their feet and hands and
whipped them.

Q. Well, mow. coming back to that fight, when lir.
Herdrich came in, what was it he said about getting rid of that
0ld hag % |

hA. He said it was about time that o014 hag was getting

ont of hisg house.
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We Did he gstart to hit Mrs. Herdrieh 7

A. To, Mrs. Herdrieh hit him first.

Q; Did he kunoek her @OW&I?

A. TNo sir.

Q. Did he knock her reeling ?

As Ho sir.

Ge Were Mrs. Herdric&’s eyes blackened, and were there not
big bumpg over Mrs. Herdrich's eyes affer he hit her ?

A, 'There was just a 1ith1le spé%. I did not see mny black
2yeS .

| R« Hever did see any black syes 7

4. To sir.

Q; Di@ you ever hear him swesr at Mrs. Herdrich ¥

A, I pever did hear him swear alt her.

Q@+ Did he not swear at her that morning ¢
A. DNo sir, I never heard him.

Qe Wasz not she fixing to get the needls and thresd to sew
that robber on the little girl's hat when he commenced Fussing with
the old lady 7

A, Bhe wag sitting down, and told hnir to wait a few minutes
antil she finisheé her broakfast. Margaret was crying because she
wes afraid Mr. Herdrich was going to town snd leave her. Mrs. Herdrich
slapped Margaret because she was orying.

8. Did you see him get the broom.

A. I saw him get the broom.

Be When d4id he get the broom, after he hit her with his fist
or before ¥

A Aftér he hit her.

Qe What did Mr. Herdrich tell you about coming here +o
testify in this case %

4. He just told me to come as a witness.

Re-Direct BX¥amingtion by Mr. Mitchell

Q. Amy, did Mrs. Herdrich sew that rvbber band on Margsret's
hat %

A. Fo gir, I sewed it on.
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MAHRGARET EERDRICH

Qe Vargaret, how o114 afe von %
A. Six vears o0ld.
€. Do you know about God, or not ?
A; Yoz sir.
Ga Do youn know what happens to 1ittle girls when they tell
stories T
A. Yes. They go down to the bad place.
B« DO you know Whaf happens fto little girls when they tell
the truth.
Ao They g0 up in Heaven.
Qe Margaret, waé you there when your Papsa and Mamms had a
fuss at Fairhope ?
A Yes.
Q; What was that aboul, Margaret ?| How did it happen 7
A; I wanted a band sewed on my hat, and I began to ory
because I ﬁanted a rubber sewed on my hat.
Q. Who 4id vou ask to sew it aﬁ 7
A Mamms .
6o Did she sew it on ¢
A. Ro.
Q; What did she ftell you'when you asked her to sew the
band on your hat %
&, She s58id she didn't have tims.
Qe Did@ your Papa come in then, or not ¢
A, Yes, he come in them.
.Qq Wnat did he say, if anything ¢
A, Hé gaid, "Get out of here you o0ld hag.f
D Who was he talking to %
A, ¥y Mamma's mamma.,
€. When he told her that, what happened then ?
A. She hit him.
Qe Who hit him.
A, Mamss .
Q. Was that over the eye ?

Ao YGS¢
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4. Did the old lady do anything then ? If so, whet did she
do 7 |
A.i She took a chair.
Qe What chair was %ﬁat 7
A, Ralph's chair.
A Is that the baby's chair ¢
A Yos. '
Qe What did she do when she took the chair.
A. 3he Was goling to throw it at Papat
Q. What did your Pape do fthen 7
A He hit the o0ld one
Q. What else 4id he do %
A. He hit the other one.
e Is that yonr lomme 7
A, Yeg.,
o Kargaret, bhefore that how did your Mamma treat you and
the other children ¥
A, She treated us bad.
AR What 4id she do to youm and the other childrsn ?
A. She tied our hands and feet and put us in a clogeﬁ.
Ge Who d4id she_put in the closet ¢
A,  Al1Y of us.
Q. Which ones %
A, Harold and Alan ard Ralph and Ruth and me.
8. Did she do that once or more than once %
A.' Just once.
Q. How d4igd ydur Pape trest you all 7
L. Alright.

Crosg-Examination by Mr. Rickarby, Solicitor for Complainant

2. Did your Mamme's fece all swell up after vour father hit
her, and her eyesg get black ¢

A Yo sir.

Qe That morning whern you came in and asked your Mamms to
fix the rubber onm your hat, did she not say 'Wait until I get through
with my breakfast'?

A, Yes.
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A8 Q. Tou cried because you thought your Paps wes going
off to town and leave vou, did you not ¥
A Yes sir.
Qe And then your Papa came into the room and called the
pld lady ﬁames, did*nt he ¢ |
A, Yes.
| Qe And then didn’*t your Mamms tell him to stop and that
was when he hit her ¥
A Yes
Qe He hit her in the face two or three times with his fist,
didn't he ? |
Aa No. |
Q; Didn't he nit her with his fist ¢
i, Yea.
Q. What did she do. ? Did she ery ¥
A, Ho.
AR Did your Paye pick upr a broom then, and look like he
was going to hit your Meamps with it ¢
A Yes. |
Q. Bid she grad the broom 7
A Ho.
Qe fhat 4id he do Witﬁ the broom 7
A. He hit her with it.
G. Which ome did he hit ¢
A. Mamma. | 7
€. And 3id she grab his hend aznd try to take it away from
him %
A. To. _ |
Q. He just kept on hitting her with it.
A. Yes.
Qe The 014 lady pieked up the ghair and your Papa took the
chair away from her, didn't he °
A, Ho.
Q. What happened to the chair %
A, She put it dowan sgain.

Qe Didn't you hear your Papa say something about he was
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going to k¥ill her %
L. Yas.

Q. What did he say

-0

A. He says, 'I711 ¥il? vyou'.
AR Was that after he hit her or hefore ?

A After he hit her.

Respondent offers in evidencs the letter from complainant
to respondent, together with the envelope enclosing the letier,
dated May 10th, 1917, said letter 2nd envelops being marked Exhibit

ﬂ"é".

F. H, HERDRICH

Q.. Mr. Eerdrich, when d4id you first meet your present wife ¢

4. On the 11th day of December, 1918,

A In Chieago, wasn't it ¢

A, Yes.

G When were you married ¢

4. On February 7th, 1917.

Q. In Mobils ?

X. Yes. .

Qe Mr. Herdrich, when 2id Mrs. Herdrich's mother come 1o
your home ¥ |

A. She came down there aboubt six weeks 2go, or more.

€.  About how long had she been there when you and Nrs,
Herdrich had this difficulty ¢

A. About threse or Ffour weeks.

Qe Pricr 0 the time thst her mother came to your Home,
how 3id you and Mrs. Herdrich get along together 7

A Fine. ' |

€. Did or not Mrs. Herdrich's mother interfere in any manner
with the relationship between you and Mrs. Herdrich ©

Complainant objéc%s to the question as calling for testimony
irrelevant and immaterial,'

A, 3he inferfereé with ‘everything.

A Do you remember the day of the difficulty bhetween yoﬁ
and Mrs. Herdrich ¢

A. Not exactly; I *think it was sbont the 20+th of Aprili.
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Q. Prior to that time, Mr. Herdrich, had you or not mig-
tregted her in any manner %

A, o sir.

Q. ©Ead you not on a previous occasion strock her with your
fiet in the chest 7

A. Koo

Q. You and Mrs. Herdrich occupied the same room, didn't
you 7 7

A, Yas.

&. Only one bed in the room 7

A Yes.

Qe Do you or not recall going to the bed one morning when
she wag in bed and saying something fto her 7

A. How do you mean 7 I.ﬁon’t understand your question.

Qe I asked if von remember going To her bed one morning
and saying scmething to her. |

A. I went thers every morning snd to1d her to gelt up and
get breakflast. |

Q. What time 4id you call her 7

A. I called her about half past five.

Qe Did you ever go to her bed and have an argument with her
sboult two o'clock in the morning ¢

Al Never.

Qe Whose place was it to cook the breakfaét, My. Herdrich ¢

A, Vrs,., Herdrich's.

AR At the particular time that she was speaking about you
going*in and calling her, 4id you strike her on the chest? IT so,
state the circumstances.

A. No. In feeding the hogs and cattle, I generally carry
a.stick with me, and when it was time to call her I would just tap
her with the stiek to wake her.

Qe Did you ever strike her with that stick or your fist
while she was in Dbed.

A. HNo, never.

A Wag that done in enger or good humor 7

A. Good humor. I used to call it a love tap.

G Did she ever take offernse at that 7
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A, Eo; Sometimes when it was & 1ittle too hard, she would
say 'not 50 hard'. .

B Did she gay that pleasantly 7

A Oh, yes.

Q. On or sbout April 20th, Mr. Herdrich, state as briefly
58 vou can what took place hetween you and your‘wife.

A I have to run to town most every day on ascount of my
business, and the children generally like f¢ aceompany me. That
particular morning it was windy and Margaret had her hat. I know she
had = rubber band om it before, so I sent her in the house to have a
rubber band put on it. After waiting for guite a while, I esme to
the houss. Margaret stood on one side of the table. Her mother
and herself were eating breakfast. I says to Margaret 'Why don't you
come' 7 Well, the rubber band is not sewed on. Saying that the old
woman 2ot up and mumbled 'Eever had a warm meal in the house since
I am down here.' That kind of prcvokéd me, and I said to the old
woman 'That is enough. You get out of my house you old hag.' While
saying that, I ﬁeceiveﬁ a blow from my wife on the left side of my
face over the eye, and while she struck me the ¢1d lady grabbed a
chair, and both run for me, and after they rushed for me, I struck
my wife twiee, and while doing that I landed onto the old one, snd
during that Struggle my wife tried to srad my arms and bite me, and
then I was about to go out and the broom havpened to stand thers,
and I took hold of the broom to keep them off of me, and the old lady
put the chair down. After I went out I heard my wife say "Let's pack
up¥. I paid no attemtion to it, and went to town and attended to
my Busiﬂess. I set the broom down and went about ny business. -

8. Did you say you struek your wife twics 7

A. Yes. '

. Was that right in suecession 79

A'.. Yes.

e Where d4id you strike her ¢

A. In the face somewhere. I had to defend myself.

Q. What were they doing when you struék them%

4. They were coming towards me. Tﬁe minute my wife siruck

me, the 0ld lady rushed onto me with a chair.



Qa Did your wife also rush ftowards you ¢

A. Sure; certainly. She erabbed my hands and wanted to
bite me.

Q. Did you strike or attempt to strike her before she
struck you ¢

A. TFo, sir, 1 had never struck her. I would have never
struck her if it had not been necessary. I never struck = lady in
my life.

€. Did you kmoek her down or her mother either %

A, Fo sir.

Q. Did they both leave your home that same day.

33 Yes: but not together.

Qe Did you receive that letter from her that was introduced
in evidence just now 9

A. Yes sir.

Q. You received it about the time it was dated ©

A. Yes, sbout that time.

Q. Did you receive it through the mail, or not ?.

A Yes, through the mail.

Cross-Examination by Mr. Rbockarby, Solicitor for Compleinant

A Mr. Herdrich, on the morning that you were to take
Margaret to town, had she had her breakfast ?

A. I don't know that. |

Q; Had you had yours ¢

A. Yes sir.

Q.  The two blows that you struck Mrs. Herdrich in the eye,
did you strike them both with a right hand swing, or was it = right
and left hand swing ?

A I think it was a right hand sﬁing.

Qs  And then the third blow you siruck you missed her and
hit the oid lady in the face ¢

A. I don't Imow exactly, but I struck her somewhere in the
face. |

Q. Are yon a good strong and healthy man, or piayed cut %

A, Well, I will tell vou. When my wife died T was siclk threé.
years. I wasn't worth two cents fo the world and the world was not

worth two cents to me, and I went %o an institution in Chicage and was



there for three months, and they fixed me up, and when I married
this women I really was not physically in proper shape, because the
* doctor told me that I was not cured, but would be in a short time.
That it would be sbout 2 year.

. Do you do work on your farm %

A, Yes; I do now. I could not last year.

€. EHow long since you.were in that institution %

_ A, I went there in September and came out sometime the
latter par¥rt of December. At the tire T met my wife I was still in
the institution.

| Ge You are abie to ehop wooé on younr place, are you not ¢

A, Fow I am. TYes. ' |

Qe Tell, now, what voun 4id to ¥rs. Herdrich was only what
wes right and proyef in your opinion under circumstances ¥

Guestion objeefad t0 byrespondent, on the ground that it calls
for the opinion of fthe witness, and ﬁbt for facts.

L. I had to to defend ﬁy“boﬁy; |

Qs Had she ever at any time éhown any disposition to be
savage before °

A, Oh, yes.

Q.  Had she ever attacked you on any previous occcasion ¢

A. FKo; not that I can remember. |

€. That letter yom offer in evidence. What 4id you deo in
response to that 7 Did yon send any answer ¢

A, Nothing.

Qe Was not MNrg. Herdrich's face swelled a=nd her eyes.
bisckened becausé if the blows yon gave herl?

A. I never saw her after that.

Q. | ¥r. Herdrich, how long have von lived in this country ?

Respdndent objects to this euestion as being immaterial and
irrelevant.

A, Since 1869.

G You were born in Germany, were you not 9

e | Bespondent objects to this guestion becaunse it calls for
immaterial and irrelevant evidence. |

A, This is my country. It is immaterial where T was born.

Germsny is nothing %o me. This is my country right here.
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G. Where were you torn 7

fde
ot

Réspondent objsets to this gnestion, on the ground that
ealls for immaterisl and irrelevent evidence. |

A, I was born iz Germany.

Q. Are yon an &mericaﬁ citizgen ¥

Résyondenﬁ cbjects to this, on the grournd that it calls for

immaterial and irrelevant evidenece.

4. Of course I am.

8. Was your father ever raturalized, ¥r. Herdrich %

Respondent objests to this guestion, on the ground that it
gcalls for immsterisl and irrelevant evidence.

A. OF course he was. Cerfainly.

Be-~Direet Exemination by IMr. Mitchell

Without waiving any objeetion hereinsbove interposed,
regspondezt propounds to the witness the fbliowing guestions:
@+ Mr. Herdrich, what year 4id you become a naturslized
American ciltizen %
| 4. In 1880.
€. Did you take out your naturalization papers ¢
L, Teg sir.
Qe ‘Iﬂ what court *
» A. Superior Comnrt of Chieago.
Q. Who was the Judge of thst court at that time 7

A, Jndge Moran.

Q. Do you remember what year your father became a naturalized

4. In 1876.
€. Have you seen his raturalization papers, or nof 7
Ae_ I have not.

Cross-Examination by Mr. Rickerby Continued.

Q. How long have you been inm the South, Kr. Herdrich ¢

A. OFff and on for three years. I came here the first ¥Time
about fourteen years ago.

€. Were you formefly in the saloon business in Chiecago ¥

Respondent objects to that gquestion, on the gromnd that it

calls for immeterisl and irrelevant evidence.
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=15.

A, Never was in the saloon business.

(4]

€+  What business were you in ?

Réspon&ant cbjeets to this guestion because it calls for
immaterial and irrelevant evidense.

A, Wholesale, reftail and mail order business in wines and
ligunors, but no saloon.

Respondent moves to strike separately and severally each of

the answers 0 the guestions severslly above objectsd to, on the

same groumnd of objection as interposed to the several guestions.

ADAN SIEREN

Q. VWhat is your name ¥

A; My name 1s Adam Sieben.

Q; Where &id you formerly live ?

A; In Chieago.

Q. TFhken d4id you leave Chissgo 7

4, T left Chicago in 1903.

- DO you ¥mow lir. F. H. Eerérieb ?

A. Yes, I know him.

@, How long have youm been khowing him %

A. To the best of my recolleetion, since 1879.

Q. Have you Imown him since he was living in Fairhope %

A. Yes gsir.

Q. W¥hat is your professiom or voesfion ¢

ﬁ; T am a Civil Enginser. I have farmed for ohout five
years. I have retired in the last few years.

Qs During fhe-ﬁime that you‘have known Mri Herdrich, have _
you kneﬁn what hisrgeneral reéﬁtation has been fof being =& peaceéble,

guiet and law abiding citizen 9

&

A. 1 heve.

&» What was that ¢

A. His repuntation was good.

Q. How many times has he been married ?

A. Three times, so far zs I knowe.

@. Did you know his first and seéonﬁ wives 9

A. I aid.

Q. How ofter d4id you see Mr. Herdrich when you lived in

Chicago %
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A, When he merried thé first time it was in the gighties,
eighty four or five. I knew his first wife. I saw them on two
oceasions.

Q. Whieh one ¥

A, His first wife.

8. Digd yéﬁ see him and Bis second wife ofien, or nof %

A. Two or three Times.

Qs What was the relationship between him sxnd his Ffirst
and second wives so far as you know 7

A. The relations were good . I gm sure the relstions were.
good with kis first wife. I can't tell so much about the second wife;
because I was in Cslifornis at that time,

G When won said that youn have seen ¥Mr. Herdrieh and his
second wife tagéthsr, that was in Mobtile, was it not ¢

A. Yes sir.

Q. Prom what you could sees, what was the relations between
him and his second wife °

A. I should call ié pPleasant.

Qs When you were in Chieago, did youn see Mr. Herdrich often
or not st his place of business ?

A, In former years,

, €. About how many times a week or month or year?

A. About two or three times a week: sometimes oftener, butb
I know I saw kim often.

Q/ What kind of a disposition has he, Mr. Sieben ?

A, I should say he has a good dispositian, becanse I never
saw him‘engaged in & cuasrrel with anyone. He was pleasent and éasy
to get albgg Wiﬁhq_

Czross Examination by ¥r. Bicerarby, Solicitor for Complainant

Q. Mr. Sieben, then you have known Mr. Herdrich about twenty
years ? | | |
ﬁ, Longer thaﬁ that. DNearly thirty six years.
Q. And in that time.yoﬁ have seen him with his first-wife
on two occésibﬁs end with his second wife on two occeasions ¢
A, That is correct.

8. He was in business in Chieago for a numbsr of years,

was he mot ¢



sl’?s

Ae Tes gir.

8. Is he a hard working, industrious man ¥

A. He was an industrious man. FHe worked Bard. He was a man
that never let grass grow under nis feet.

. He is a man thst is éuiek send 1li%es to be doing things,
“does he not T

| A. He is a man rather imypulsive sometimes, but I wounld not
say he is a guiek tempered man in hig desire to do something. He was
always ready to complete his task. He went right after it with the
dintention to finish that thing. A8 a young man he was good 0 go
shead.
| €. 7You have bnly seen him about six or eight or ten times in

the last four or five years.

A. About. Yes sir. Abont ten times.

Q. And generelly that wonld be to sftop and shake hands with
him®%

A. HNo. Ons times he was 2 guest overnight at my house.

8. He was your guesat one night at ycur house ¢

A. TYes sir.

. Have you ever visited.him at his place at Fairhope ?

A. One time, but he was not there.

Q. Your relations witt him have slways been very pleasaﬁt
and friendly, have they not.

A. Yes sir. Always.
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TILLIE P HERDRIGH

w F. H. HERDRICH.

\ Depogition of M¥rs. G. W. Grif-
? fith, witness for Complainant.
i g

i

1 :

'Bay.Minette,"Alu.

Glerk Circuit Court,

T, ‘W, Richerson, Feq.,
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Gross Int, No. 4@ I am now living at Sheffield,

Alabama. I left Fairhope May £ 7 . Mr. and Mrs. Her-
~drich were living in Faithope when I left but he was living

* on his place a@ﬁfﬁie atfa hotel. They were not living to-

&

é%ther when I _eftg ; | ) ) ,L.
N et o se iy o oy A

L / ot sl g oA
e i Pl 7

e o W W Wf ;

WoucPE g

(.Signature of witne%s) }'/ﬁ)./) ‘QM J@)?,@T%m

1, Joseph Gormwan, the commissioner named by agreement
between solicitors in the above entitled cause pending in the
¢i?cuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabawa, wherein Tillie P.
Herdrieh is Qomplainant and F. H. Herdrich is respondent, do
hereby certify that under and by virtus of the power conferred
upon me by said agreement, I caused Mra.: G. WD Griffith to
come before me at Sheffield, Alsbama,on May __,1917, shecbeingwitness
for the Complainart, and who, being by me first duly sworn, ?
tegtified in response to the interrogatories propounded to
her as is hereinabove writiten; that her iestimohy was by
me reduced to writing and as nearly as may be in the identi-
cal langusge of said witness, and that after her testimony
had been reduced o writing, it was read over by said witness
who assented to and signed the szme in my pressance.
I further certify that I am mot of gounsel nor of kin
to any ¢f the parties to the cause and am nol in anywise
intereested in the result thsreof, :
WITNESS MY HAND and sezl ae Commissioner, this the _
day of May, 1917.

COMMISSIONER.
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TILLI® P. E?RDRIQH,

ﬂGWLﬁINAFT, Ego &

s, IH‘THE CIRCUIT CGOURT OF

F. H. HERDRICH, BALDWIN COURTY, I¥ EQUITY.

RESPONDERT.

M Bt Yo 5 Ve P M g

MRS, G.W.. SRIrFITH; witness for Qemplainant-in
the above 8ﬂ+lti&d cause, having first been dulv grorn to
tell the truth, ﬁhe whole truth and nothing but thp truth,.
in ansﬁer to the foregoing interrogatoriss, testified as
followse: | ' |

To Interrogatory Hﬁa;l; she sa?sé I know both

parties. They were married in thg City of Mobile om February
7th, 1217. They are-both over twenty-one years of age and
live in the town of Fairhope.

Int. 2 I was present wheﬁ, on April 30th, Hr.

and Mrs. Herdrich had z personal difficulﬁy at their home

east of Fali}::%e;“ MMM /(/W . 9 /Q/kcf&/
vk atliift 4 i/%@ﬁ““‘ w22
_ CD,arﬂzfvuwélf%/ ? jZ/ ziﬂ4042?4{;¢2¢{&u

- Int. 4: They have not been living together

singe the trouble I have just spoken aboui.

CROSS-EXAEINATION.

- To Cross Interrogatory Fo. 1, she says: = I am

the mother of Complainant, She is & /7 years of age.
She is about __§  feet; —€ °° inches high and weighs about -

J 20 . pounds. She is a large woman but ig not in particu-

larly good health.

Cross Ink. No. 3: I was not present when ¥r, and

Hrs. Herdrich ware married, but know that she went to Hobile to

meet him and be marrled and have sines seen them living together

as man and wife. Both of them have spoken %o me about the

marriags.



Tillie p. Herdrich :

: Ty, the Girenit Court of Baldwin County
Vs :
H In Bruity
7. H. Herdrich :

Cross Interrogatories to be propounded to EHrs. M. Be.
Griffith, & witness for complainant:

FPIRST

What relation, if any, are you to the complsinant 7 Whai

is complainsnt's age 7 About whet is complainant's height, gnd how

puech does she weigh 7 Is ﬁot the complainant strong, mseular and
in good healthf
SECOND
Were you present at the marriage of complainant and
i respondent 7 If not, then how do vou know that they were merried,
| except from what you have been told 7 |
THIRD
Is it not & fact thet, on the pecasion Then you say Mr.
Herdrich strauck Mrs. Herdrich, she slso strnek him 7 Did she not
attempt to strike him, and did he not then étzike her ¢ He struck
her with his hand,did he not 7  You were the canse of the 4ifficulty
between Kr. and Mrs. Herdrich, were you not %

’ ' FOURTH

2

Where are you now living ? On what

ag

ate did you leave
Fairhope ? Mr. and Mrs. Herdrich were 1living in Fairhope when you
left there, were they mot T How do you Tmow that they are not now
living together ?

FIFTH

Mr. Herdrich has five small children by a former wife, has
he not 9 Give their nemes, and their approximate ages. Your daughte
was not kind to them, was she ? Did she not seold and fuss with

them FTor little or mo cause ? Did she not tie their hands and lock

them up in a dark closet? ‘ (“#”#’,//«

# saiicitor for Resvpondent




TR

TILLIE P. HERDRICEH, | No.

Complainant. . :
I¥ EQUITY. CIRCUIT COURT
vs

OF BALDWIN COUNTY.
F. H. HERDRI(CH, .
- Respondent.

‘IﬁTERBOGQTORIES TO BE PROPOUNDED TC MRS M.E.GRIFFETH , A ¥ITHNESS

FOR COMPLAINANT.

IETERROGA“ORY FIRST Do you kncw the parties to this cause?_

 When and where were they married? Are they both over the age of

twehtyone years and where do they 1live?
INTY 2nd. Do you know of your perscnal knowledge of any'personal
aifficulty between them? If so, when and where 3id this occur?

INTY 3rd. If you ever saw Mr Herdrich  use any violence toward

his wife, otate if it was on this eccasion and jusi what such act was.

INTY 4th. Have they continued to live together since this occur-

rence? Are *hey living toether now?

(::QZaquf/ 42@9€2§L44>'r7%£;44£~.

Qe?f;2%ors for Complainant.

Complainant suggests the name of Jeseph Gorman as a suitable com=
missioner to take the above testimony. The Commis szoner and the wit-

ness both‘;ive in the city of Sheffield Ala.




S

I, Grace Nielser, hereby certify that I have taken
the depositions of the above named witnesses, under snd by
virtue of the agreement of solicitors, on file ir thig ocsse;
that the depositions were taken by me at my office on fthis

date, and the festimony of each witness was taken down as

[ Nt ..o

nesrly as_might be in his or her own language; that at the
ﬁgking;of;fhe depositions solieitors for complainant and
reépcnﬁent were present. I further certify that I am not
‘qf*doa@selvﬁor of kin to either party to this cause, nor am
;:iﬁ gﬁy menner interested in the resunlt thereof.

Given under my hand this 18th day of May, 1917.

cmmissioners
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Tillie P. Herdrich ' ' '
Ir the Circuit Court of Baldwin County.

Ve
In Eguity.

¢4 &8 99 ®e AOD

F, B. Herdriech

It is agreed hetween the varties to this cause that
the devosition of Mrs. M. E. griffith, & witness for complainant,
may be ﬁaken forthwith by Joseph Gorman, a&s commlssioner, with-
out +the issmance to him of 2 comm1831cn, and that said aenosmtzen
shall be con 81dereﬁ in all respects as if duly taken by a
commissioneﬂappointed hy the Register: sub jeet, however, to all

other legal objections and exceptions.

Solicitore ¢or Comnplalinay
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fit so to do, and affording her such other, further or

diff?rant relief as tc equity may seem meet. Oratrix fur-

ther ?rays that, in view of her present penniless condition,

an order of reference be made forthwith cbmmanding the Begis-
ter of this Court on preper notice %o the parties %o agcertain
and re@ort to this Court a suitébla amount to be allowed Oratrix
as alimony pendente lite and counssl fess, and that, upon .
gnﬁbtreyorﬁ; an order be mads xequiring the payment of such

amount amount by defendant forthwith, with such other inter-

. locutory orders and decress as may sesm propser in the premises.

And, &z in duty bound, your oratrix will ever pray, &c.

Soligitors for Gomplaiaant,'

The defendant is redﬁired, but not.under oath, to answer

every allegadion of the foregoing bill.

(::QZ;;, éﬁa%kvlazgii/F?%iihﬂﬂﬁhif:

Solicit for Complainant.



STATE OF ALABAMA,

Beuoz'a me, ,fff% 7;4&{ a

in and for sala County and

BALDFIN COUNTY.

State, personslly aooeared, A. W. 8ibley, who, being by me

firet duly swern, doth depose and say: That he knows Andy
J. Searight, & citizen residing at Loxlsey,. Baldwin Cownty,
Alabams. He is .ov‘ez" the age of Twenty-one years and of
good moral chai-acfl;er, sober snd industrious habifs and o
good. citizen in every respect.

eted this /2 dey of May, 1917.

Sworn and su_.bscriﬁed to beforé me this

/2__ /2. ey of wy, 1917.
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STATE OF ALABAMA,
 BALDWIN COUNTY.

in and for said County and

State, persg;aiiy-appearsd, M. C. Dolive, whe, being by me
first duly sworn, doth depose and say: That he kmows Andy
J. Searight, 2 eitizaﬁ residing at Loxley, Baldwin County,
Alabama. He is over the age of Twenty-oune years and of
gae& moral eharacter, sobex and 1nduszr10us hablts z2nd 8
gaod eztizen in every respeet.

natea this _/Z 38y of uay, 1917.

Sworn and subseribed to before me this

/2 aay of uay, 1917.

O
e O < S






SPATE OF ALABRAMA,: IN THE GIRCUIT’COEET,

BATDYIN COUNTY. : | IF BQUITY.

TO0 THE HOWORABLE, THE CIRCUIT COQURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, AL&~
- BAMA, AND TO THE HONORABLE A. E. GAMBLE,6 JUDGE THEREQOF:~

Your Orator,Andy JffSearighﬁ, respectfully rep~
. ey
resents and shows unto your Hond¥.and unto the Court:
. A

That he is over thﬁﬁﬁée of *wenty-ons years
0ld, and is a resident citizen of the County of Baldwin and
_ oo
State of Alabams, residing at Loxley, Alabama.

That on to-wit: Februsry 9th, 1917, Minnie
7

| Egggntlcﬂed date, obtained

a8 divorece from your said Orater, and that the said decree

Searight, his wife mp to the afo

of divorce was granted by the Cireunit Court of Mobile County,
Alabams; that said decreé did not grant your VYrator the
right to again contract marrisgs.

Your Orator prays that upon the hearing of
this petition yourvwHé#or will grant to him the right to

again contaret marriags.

PAGE & MOORER,

Solicitors for Complainent.
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2581 NOTE OF TESTIMONY.

T T, T - ¥ EQUITY,
CTRCUIT COURT OF

i

This cause is submitted in behalf of Complainant upon the or dew,l Bill of Complai

oo traec S — Zdﬂb

L/

.,,,4..-..._.,,,...-....”u,,..........--.---.7..7,,“.----....,A .................................................................................

and i behalf of Defendant wpon

O&M{of L 7; »4—«%27 o }




THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

e e e eme e e Covendyy,

IN EQUITY,
CIRCTIT COURT OF .
(@ alilvs  couyry.

Register,

[P PR




TILLIE P. HERDRICH, CCMPLAIFAET, g NCa ... |
vs. 3 I¥ THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDUIN
: |

FREDERICK H. HERDRICH, RESPONDENT, COURTY, IN¥ EQUITY.

. It is hereby agreed between the parties to this
cauge, by their respective salicitors, that the testimony for
beth Gemplainant and Reagenﬁent may be taken by Eieseg Blanche

P. Vestal and Qrage Nielssn -, as commissioners for

Gomplalnant and Resgandént, reepectively, witheuﬁ_the isgue

¢f a commissicn; - that the testimony sc taken down may be
traﬁaéfibeﬁ Ey the respective commissionsre and filed by them
without the 31gnathre of the w;taeasess pame being hereby waived.
- Slgned at iobile, Alabama, this the 18th day of nay,1917.

SG¢1eitor oy Gomplalnant,

Sollcatar far Regpondents




Pillie P. Herdrich Gireuit Court, Baldwin County.

[
I3

}

}
vs ) Bruity

Y

}

Fredrick E. Berdrich

RESPONDENT'S OBJECTIONS TC TESTIMONY

1. Respondert objeets to the folléwigg guestions by
complainant to F. H. Herdrieh, on page 13 of the evidence of
respondent’s witnesses: |

"You were born in Germeny, were you not 7

Respenﬁentrebjects to0 s2id guestion because it calls
for immaterizl and irrelevant evidence. |

2. To the following question, on page 14, to said witness,
on the ground that it calls for irmeterial and irrelevant evidence:

TWhere were you borm TV

%, Respondent objects to the guestion to said'witness, on
page 14, on the ground that it calls for immaterigl and irrelevant
evidence, s Tollows: | -
"Are yon an American eitizen T7.

4. Resypondent objecis to the r1eation propounded to said

witness. on pege 14, on the ground that the cnestion celis for

imhmaterial and irrelevant evifence, as follows:

"Was Your father ever naturalized, Mr. Herdrich?"

Respondent moves to strike, separately and severally,
eseh of the answers To the_quesﬁione severglily sbovse abjeéfeé té;
on the same ground of objection as interposed to the geversl
guestions.

5. Respondent =2isc objects fto the guesfion propounded to
said witness, on page 14, on the ground that it ealls for immaterid
and irrelevant evidence, as follows:

"Fhat businsess were you in ?7

Respondent moves to strike the answer to said question,
on the same ground of objection as interposed to said guestion.

égx o . &

orteitor—For Respordent.
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Predrick H. Herdrich.

Tillie P. Herdrich, )
- In the Girsuit Court of Baldw1n County,
vS. 1
' % In Equity.
This gause is submiffed for decrse on the Bill and the motion
of Gomp1a1nant feor en orﬁev ol‘refevence to ascertain alimony penﬁente

_1te and Gounsel fees for Complainant, snd, on gonsideration, it is

' ordereﬁ, aﬁgudgeﬁ and 8ecreéélﬁbat the Register of this Cou t proceed

to hold a reference and ascertsin what will be a ressorable and proper
sum to be awarded %o Compla¢nant for alimony pendente lite and alsc s
raggonable fee for her 80¢1cwtors, ”he‘Peglster will give due notice of
the time, plsce and purpcse of tae holding of such reference to the

Respondent or his Solicitor, and he will ascertain and report to this

Gourt the finaneial as well as the physical condition of the Respondent

and alsc the Complainant, their occupation, earning capacsity aﬁﬁ‘incsme,
as well as what amount will be s suitable sum for the support and mainte-
rance of Ccomplainant F%nding this 1étegation~and also a reasonable sum |
to be allowed %o hsr Solicitérs Tor the prosecution of this Suit.

The Register will make report hereof to this Court after saild
report has been held over in his office fdr_#en days for 6bjections and
exceptions. All other matters are reserved.

This 4pril 30th 1917.







TILLTE P. HFERDRICH,

a . -

CQEPLAIFAHT, NO. .

vs. IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
FREDERICK H. HERDRICH, BALDWIY COUNTY, ALABAMA,

RESPONDENT.

It is agreedrbetween-the paf%ies'gé'iﬁisfééﬁééw
by their respective sollcltars, as follows: |
' 1st That the submissiom heretofore taken be
set aside. |
3nd. That the testimony filed by both partfies
be withdrawn and returned to their respecti;j,j?%ﬁﬁiﬁé tiLa

3Tq. That the eanse he dismissed uvwpen-—paymend--

R tipeo iy e

Executed this 28%h day of May, 18i7.

R Gollcl tozém M

alinant.

B o e W mm mw e mm ET mw ww e e mm ME mm e e T mm e e e am s e e T e =

This cause coming on to be hesard upon the foregoing
agreement, it is hereby ordered that the submission be set

_a31de,_the parties permitted to withdraw thelr respectlve

dapaeztlons, and that this cause be diemissed at the cost
of respondent, for the payment of which costs execution may .
issue.

IN TERM TIME, at Bay Minette, Alabama, May 38th, 1917.
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FOR SALE 3Y GEQ. D, BARNARD & CO., ST. LODIS. 3

8587 SUMMONS—Original.

CIRCUIT COURT OF
THE STATE OF ALABAMA, 3

: | U N Baldwin . ... COUNTY,
........................... BOLAWAR oo County, | _- O
' o . N BQUITY. -

To any Sheriff of the State of A labama—GREETING

WE COMMAND YOU, That you summon_...meﬁ.eriek..H..Earé.ri_eh,,

OF i BRIGWIN .o ...County, to be and appear before the Judgde of the Circuit Court
of ____________ e ar e Baldwin . ... County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty dcpyé after

the service of Summons, and there to answer, plead or demur, withowt cath, to o Bill of Complaint lately exhibited

By 2illie B Hexdrich, ..o

adainst said Prederick B Herdrieh . oo

and further to dd and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. JAnd this the said Defend-
ant shall in no wise omit, under pengity, etc. Andwe further command that youw relurn this writ with your
endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, ?.%.Richerson ‘ Register of said Circuit Cowrs, this




e REGRETDY--Austidk-ohd

Frederick B Herdrich,

Serve on...

CIRCUIT COURT OF

..................... _Baldwin.. e COUNTY,
IN EQUITY.

Ao, Hms

SUMMONS.

au.”_.u.pm ? Herdrich,

. Beebe. ..

T

i a,,‘-__-m.:_.{._-.“_-v—w-‘

——————

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

b&. endant......
i % ....... bore by i
M\WS._&%.

Dreputy Sheriff.
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Tillie P. Herdrich A _
' In the Circuit Court of Baldwin Connty
ve
In Bgulity

FTrederick H. Herdrich

wE 4% *R oH AE

Kow comes respondent, and for answer to the b»ill of
complaint exhibited againmst him in +this caunse respectfully
slleges as follows:

1ste me allegations of the rirst paragraph of the bill
of complaint afe true. | '

2nd. The .allegai:io:a.s of the second paragraph of the
pili of complaint are true.

Brde The allegations of the third peragraph of the
hill of complaint are uwnirue. Respondent admits that he struck
complainant, bub respectfullj s1leges that it was necessary to
atrike complainant in order to protect himself from gerious
bodily injury. Complainant assaulisd regpondent, ané was shoutb
to inflict serious bodily harm upon him at the time that respondent
struck uomplalnant and respondent allegss thaﬁ the baﬁtery
committed by respondent upon complalﬂant was not dlsprepovulonaue
to tae necessities of the case - Respondent is a large, mscunlar
woman, in the prime of lifé; while respondent is approaching old
+age, and the assault by complainant upon regpondent Was WEolly
nnjustified.

Respondent denies that he had on 8 previous occasién
gtruck Qomplainant, and also denies that complainant has.any_just
ground for believing that.ﬁhe continnance of the marital relation-
ship between complainant and.reSpcndeh% would be attended with
danger either to her life or person.

4th, Respondent doss not Ikmow what, if any, means of
1iviihoai complainant has. It 1is true that respondent owns Some
property, btnt the income theiefrom is small, snd he has five 1ittl
ohildren, by a former wife, to provides Ior.

Wherefore, the premises considered, respondent prays

that the bill of complaint be dismissed.

ggx-jvﬁ;ff»

Sollcltor for Respondent
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TILLIE P. HERDRICH,

) q0. .
| COMPLAINANT, %, T
_ VS, -}  IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIHN
. ) _ LT C0
FREDERICK H. HERDRICH, | g COUNTY, IN EQUITY.
DEFENDANT.

Comes the Complainant and moves the Qourt for an
ordexr of reference in accordance with the prayer contained

in the bill requiring the Register of thig Court, after

netice to both parties as by law provided, to ascertain and

| 07%7${zf;za&9

regport what amounts should be allowed to complainant as ali-
monxrpéndente'lite,_and for counsel fees, giving due notice

to the respective parties of the filing of such report.

Solidifors For Complainant.

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing motion Zmsiiéd.
Was handed John E. Mitchell, Esg., Solicitor for Defendant,
this the 24th day of April, 1917.

0f Counsel for Complc/aanﬁ;
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1, Blanche f, Vestal, one of the commissicners named
in the agreement between counsal hevetofeve filed in the
abova cahse, do hnreby certlfy that under and by virtue
of the power conferred upon me by Eald agreement, I caused
| the said Tillie P. Herdrich, the Gomplainant, to come before
me at 910 ?an Antwerp BUl*ﬁlﬁg, Moblle, Alabama, en the 18%h
day of an, 1917, and who, balné fzrst dulv sworn, apon
exam1natzon« testified in reaponse thereto as is herelnabOVB
.writteng that her test1mony was by me Teduced 10 writing
ag given by her and as near as might be in the identical
language of sa1d witness; alsc that Elijott G. Rickarby, Esq.,
oné of the SOllG‘LGTS for the Complainant in the above cause,
at the same time and place, havzng been by me firsi duly
sworn, testlfled asz is hereinabove written, which testimony
ﬁéB‘by me reduced %0 writing and as nearlv as possible in the |

%dentical 1anguage as given by him.

‘”Mr;. . ' e Earules tG_}¥1A' .“—nat_mf,nﬁnnsgiﬂgor of kin
- SEeW 14 the Tesult tha?aefl . | TEEALDSWIEe in-
WITETSS ¥y
day of ¥ HAKD ang geal ae Commissione " '
ay, 1817, | er this the loth
. GOEM;%)NEE.( SEAL)
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contradicted him. Er..Griffith, By step»fézher was‘emplcygd
there, Hr. Herdrlch‘s blggest boy wWas helping him to greése
the Wagone. Mr, Herdrich found the washers all over tha
store ané he elaimed that H¥r. Grsz1uh did not know enough

to know what a washer was-—--that he had lost them. I said
"Harold lost some pecauee he was thete with him." He éaid

"He was not". I said he was "he Wasg beeause'his hande Were
black with the axle grease“' He said, ®T said he was not¥,
and then he strusk mege= 1t surprlse& ms sa to have him hit me

’that I didﬁ*t know ghat to do. That was the substaznce ef

what was.said and doﬁe, he said "you must not contradiet me
| | 1 am the one to be listened to around here, 1 am the boes,

not you, everybody must do as I say®.

BEfDIEEGT EXAﬁINATIOH.BY‘ﬁR. IGKABBY“

¥r. Herdrich is an active, able-bcd1ed man, very ycung

for his age.

ELLIOTT é; RICKARRY, ESQ., being duly sworn, testified
as followst | n |
E I am one of the Solicitors for rs. Tillie Pa Herdrich
in this case. She called to see me on April 8ls% last and
1 first saw her aboul nocn of that day 1n my office. At thai
time, sne shcwad brulzes on her forehead and the upper eyelids
of both eyes Wers almost black_with_the blue-blaek appearance

of yhat'is commonly knowm as "a black eye'.

1t ig agreed between Sclzcltcrs 1n this caﬁse that

W. J. Wood, f Mobile, Alabama, if present would testifyw

gubstantially as M¥z. Rxekarby has hereinabove set oute




bhair away and said to ny motheri “fcu cause ail the hell in
this héﬁée-e—we were happy until you came$ and with that he hit
mother, and then I turnedwﬂwzt rade me 80 angry to see him hit
ny mother—wwz sajid ®¥Fred, what ars you d01ng" and with that, he
hit nme, that is he hit me with his fists just above the eyes.
Hama ﬁl@k&d up the baby's high chalr to ward off the next lick

he was azmlng at her, and, of course I get it because I was there
to_p;ategg_her. I ran 1nyo hlm, you mlght say, and then he hit
"ma again ébo#e the syes. EHe stunned me SG I dld not know what I
was aclngw——ceuldn't see anything for a mcment———+ben he plckea

a broom up and drew it back with all of the forece that he could
and said *I'11 kill you, I'11 ki}l you®. I ¥an into him end
%ried';e grabfthe vroom out of his hand. I stood the broom down
on tbe back porch or the kitchen, I forget whieh, and backed out
the deor. ﬁarguer1+e did not ery, she just sat and waited.

Hr. Eerdrlch came in the room at tne +ime mother made the remark
‘that I had not had & hot breakfast slnce she had bEﬁn there. When
-she made that remark he gald ryou geﬁ cut of here, you have been
‘here long enOLghﬂ -1 d4id no% start ‘$owards. him flrstwa—he started
'at mother first—wu' d1d rot strike him at all=~=T did nod hit him
"~ in the face before he struck me. Ky wother and I wers not both
cemlng toward him Whﬁn he struck me~~-he did not strlke.me and
then grab the chair away frow my mother, He‘raisrad the brocm
but puh the broom down -=he threatensd tc kill me ‘with it anﬁ made
an attempt t¢ do 80, and, if I had not grabbed his hand to take
hold ef‘the broom, I believe he woulé have bralnad me—e—1 grabbed
'his haﬁd in self defegsea I left the nouse that day as I Was
afraid my iife‘ﬁas in danger. 1 uiote that letter (letter
l_:handeu W1uness by ¥r. Eltchell) enclosﬂd in an anveque dated

May 10th 191?; 1 was bormn 1n 18?9‘and am abeut thlrty—seven

' yaars,old. ‘¥r. Herdrieb was fifty years old the l&th of October,
1916; 1 weigﬁ from 230 to 835 pounds; he weighs about 185 pounds
Wh1le I am in gecd nealth I wcu¢d not say I wes muaeular-ﬂ- am
‘no prlze flghtsr, and, compared w1th Mr. Herdrich he is a whole
lot stronger thén I am, About a week beforeuAprll 20%th, ¥r.

‘Berdrich hit me with his fist in the chest. 1 was in bed about

t¥0 o'cloek in the méfﬁinguahe"got mad because he said I
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) When he hit Be ih the eyes it caused wheips o rise:at
1easé a half‘iﬁch and then for threec or four days, both eyﬁs
+yrped bizek, remaining so for at least ten or twelve days and

my side was 80 sere I eauld ﬂat lie on it but had to lie on _

my back.  He was ve*y angry at the time he hit ne an& threatened
to kill'me¢ After this; I moved away 1mmed1ately. He left the
houss o go down to get some fraight and whlle he Was gone I
theught it best to leave pefore hls roturn because I was afraid
of my lefé-—-was afraiﬁ te trust myaalf wiih him any longer.

He wants you to do just as he says do, and wants t0 boss everye
shing sbout the house, even to %he kitehen. I have mnot returned

to live with him but am gtill living at FaiThope.

EROSS-EXAMINATION BY J. B EITGBELLJ ESG. , SOLICITOR FOR
RESPONDENT. |

Q. The relatlonahxp betwaen you and iz, Her&fiehll pelieve

you said was pleasant vp t0 &9r11 zﬁth? | |

1t was not what you would eall plaasant all the flme--n_
» there was wp .and downs all aleng, ‘and the night I got to Fairhsoe
I cried because he ap@@ared te be a dlfferent man afta; he got %0
 his own home to what I had known hlm to be previous to that.
I had kgawn him in Chicage, %o the best of my knawledge, about seve!
tesn- daye from the time I met him to the time 1 1eft Chicago,
éﬁ&wdﬁring that time he appeared perfactly agreaable,and_thena -

as no indication of temper,

i% the time he a+rsﬁx the thr & tlmes, there ware preaent
Avy, a little negro glrl,‘ Eargue_lte, onz of his children; and
ny mo+her. | My'mother was not the cauge of the treuble, the
troable erxglxuted over my refusal to seW a rubber band on Mar-
.gﬁerlte‘“ hat—m+nat 13, I wanted +a eat my hreakfastﬂﬁ—he als
ways had;het areakfasts and I thought I mlght eat my breakfast
first“wailhad about hélf eaten it--=I said “wait ontil I eat my
':breakfaatuawﬂy mothar was there and said "Tillie, you have Bever
hadfa warm n;eak;ast.slnca I have been here and if I Were you
1 wcﬁld eat my breakfast“. Mr. Eerdrlah_was cemxng through and

he 3erked my chalr away from my places I had gbtzen up to go get

the nedle and thread and while I was gone he  jerked the
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TILLIE P, HERDHICH, -

F¥REDERICK H. HERDRICH,

- RO, e

AR,

COMPEAINAYNT,
I¥ THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, IN EQUITY.

R T L L [ S e

ESPONDENT.

Depogition of @omplalnant Tillie P, Herdrigh,

taken pursuant t0 agresment on file in this case. The said

witness, after being first duly sworn %o tell the truth, the

whole truth and nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

TILLIE P. HEHBRIGH

FOR COMPLAINANT.

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY E. G. RIGKARBY, BESG. » SQLIGITGR

QQ
A.
Qe
A.
QB
4.

Qe
4.

g

A.

- What happened then?

Where do vou live?
At Fairhope.

‘Wheres dosg ¥r. Herdrich live?

At Fairhope, on the Rural Route.

" Are you both over the age of twenity-one years?

Yes, _
When wsre you and Mr. Herdrieh married?
On the 7th of Pebruary in the City of Mobile.

Since your marriage and up to April 30th, where did
you live together as husband and wife?

For five or six days in the gewthon Hotel snd then
we went to his home in Fairhope, and lived there
w to April 30th, .

Did you ever have any personal dlffleulty with Mr.
Herdrich?

About a week-—I can't say exactly dbut to the best I
can remember---it was a wesk bsfore the 30%h of
April, he hit me in the chest when I was in bed,
because ‘he said I arzued or contradicted him.

What did he strike you with?

With his fiste

After fhat time, did you have any further troubls?
o, bot until the 30th of April.

~

He hit me with his fist three times on the forehsdd
just 28 hard as he could--hit me in the eye, too, in .-

‘both eyes.





